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manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in

From: Avinash S S <avinash@ttni.co.in>

Sent: 25 June 2019 12:34

To: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in; Pramod K

Cc: Prasad B G; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; venkat@connectivitysolutions.in

Subject: RE: Required  - Prices for Modules

Dear Manjushree, 

 

As told we do not have time for 3 to 4 week, kindly work on Stock availability in Market and take the same. 

 

Regards, 

Avinash 

 

 

From: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in [mailto:manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in]  

Sent: June 25, 2019 12:29 PM 

To: Pramod K 

Cc: Avinash S S; Prasad B G; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; venkat@connectivitysolutions.in 

Subject: RE: Required - Prices for Modules 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

Price remains same for the modules. Please support. 

 

Regards, 

Manjushree B K 

 

From: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in <manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in>  

Sent: 21 June 2019 19:42 

To: 'Pramod K' <pramodk@ttni.co.in> 

Cc: 'Avinash S S' <avinash@ttni.co.in>; 'Prasad B G' <prasad@ttni.co.in>; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; 

venkat@connectivitysolutions.in 

Subject: RE: Required - Prices for Modules 

 

Dear Sir, 

 

PFB the prices for your requirement. Kindly confirm to share the formal quotation 

 

Part Number Description Qty 
Unit 
Price 

Extended Price 

QSFP-4X10G-AC10M= QSFP to 4xSFP10G Active Copper 
Splitter Cable, 10m 

4 51,500.00         2,06,000.00  

Note : Taxes are extra at actuals 

Delivery- 4 -5 weeks from the date of PO 

 

Regards, 

Manjushree B K 
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From: Pramod K <pramodk@ttni.co.in>  

Sent: 21 June 2019 16:07 

To: manjushree@connectivitysolutions.in 

Cc: Avinash S S <avinash@ttni.co.in>; Prasad B G <prasad@ttni.co.in>; sowmya@connectivitysolutions.in; 

venkat@connectivitysolutions.in 

Subject: Required - Prices for Modules 

Importance: High 

 

Hi Manjushree , 

 

Kindly share the prices  for the below mentioned component ( Qty – 4 No’s ) . 

 

Cisco 40GBASE-CR4 QSFP to 4 10GBASE-CU SFP+ direct-attach breakout cable, 10-meter, active:  QSFP-4X10G-AC10M 

 

Thank You! 

 

Regards, 

Pramod  

TT Network Integration India Pvt Ltd 

Tel : 080 4334 1064  |Cell: +91- 99454 17518  

e-mail : pramodk@ttni.co.in 

 


